MARKANDAN R

Front-End Developer

EXPERIENCE

Apr 2015 - Till Date

O Chennai, India

UI Developer

ThoughtWorks India Pvt. Ltd.

- Responsible for front-end developement starting from setting up the project to creating the frontend build
- Developed several apps with various front-end frameworks like react and Vue
- Worked on Cross-browser compatibility
- Worked in enhancing the performance from the client side

₱ Dec 2013 - Feb 2015

O Bengaluru, India

Senior Interactive Developer Sapient Corporation

- Track leading the HTML development team
- Develop the front-end responsive components using the HTML/CSS and JavaScript
- Handlebar.js is used to create the JavaScript
- Worked on Cross-browser compatibility
- Developed several responsive web applications

Ochennai, India

Flash Developer

SportsMechanics India Pvt. Ltd.

- Developed various web based reports, scorecards, using HTML, CSS and JS
- Developed a cricket scoring app using Flash AS3
- Worked on Cross-browser compatibility
- Developed several responsive web applications

O Chennai, India

Web Developer

Lionbridge Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

- Developed a web based eLearning application using HTML/CSS, JavaScript and Flash Actionscript 3.0
- Created the front-end templates for publishing the content
- Created windows based application using Visual Basic 6.0 for automating the integration part of the content which reduced more than 75% of the human effort
- In the payroll of Tridat Technologies and working @ Lionbridge Technologies from May 2010 to Feb 2011

iii Jun 2007 - May 2010

Web Developer

O Chennai, India

Euphoric Learning Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

- Developed a web based eLearning application using HTML/CSS, JavaScript and Flash Actionscript 3.0
- Created the front-end templates for publishing the content

May 2005 - May 2007

Systems Control Programmer

O Chennai, India GH Induction India Pvt. Ltd.

 Developed custom-built ERP solution using Visual Basic 6.0

SUMMARY

Passionate front-end developer, with 11+ years of related experience. Implemented various responsive application leveraging HTML, CSS and JavaScript. Creative and Possess strong analytical and problem solving skills, with the ability to make well thought out decisions. Have a varied and good exposure to various JS Frameworks like Reactis, Redux, Vueis

SKILLSET

JS Frameworks/Libraries

react redux Vue D3

JS/CSS Preprocessors

Babel SASS

Package Managers and Build Tools

npm | yarn | webpack

Unit Testing Tools

Jest Mocha Karma enzyme

EDUCATION

Master of Computer Applications University of Madras

iii May 2010 − Nov 2011

Ochennai, India